
Ordinance No. 09-n 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE NUMBER OF LIQUOR LICENSES TO 
BE ISSUED BY THE VILLAGE OF CHATHAM AND AMENDING THE 

VILLAGE OF CHATHAM CODE OF ORDINANCES 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

OF THE VILLAGE OF CHATHAM, SANGAMON COUNTY; ILLINOIS, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1: Section 111.17(1) (2) of the Code of Ordinances of the 

Village of Chatham is amended to state; "'There may be six Class C licenses". 

SECTION 2: This Ordinance is effective upon its passage and approval. 

The Clerk shall see to the inclusion of this ordinance in the next published update 

of the Village Code of Ordinances 

PASSED this 10th day of March, 2009. OJ 

~OWCAA~ )J'tt(~ 
ATIEST: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

PASSED: .3 --10 ,- 0 9 
APPROVED: :? -- I iJ ~ () "} 

ABSENT: ~O ______________ __ 

Thomas S. Gray, President (J 



ORDINANCE CERTIFICATE 

STA'TE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS. 

COUNTYOFSANGAMON) 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting 

Village Clerk of the Village of Chatham, Sangamon County, Illinois. 

I do further certify that the ordinance attached hereto is a full, true, and exact copy 

of Ordinance No. 09- fJ1. adopted by the President and Board of Trustees of said Village 

on this 10th day March 2009, said Ordinance being entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE NUMBER OF LIQUOR LICENSES TO BE 
ISSUED BY THE VILLAGE OF CHATHAM AND AMENDING THE VILLAGE 

OF CHATHAM CODE OF ORDINANCES 

I do further certify that prior to the making of this certificate, the said Ordinance 

was spread at length upon the permanent records of said Village, where it now appears 

and remains. 

IN WITNESS WHEWREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official 

seal of said Village this 10th day of March, 2009. 

/~~ 
Pat Schad, Clerk 



February 20, 2009 

Mr. Dell McCord 
Village Administrator 
Village of Chatham 
116 East Mulberry 
Chatham, IL 62629 

Dear Mr. McCord: 

America Trusts· Since 1901-

(LV 
o 

Per our conversation, Walgreen Co. is interested in selling beer and wine at the 1050 
North Main location in Chatham, Illinois. 

As we also discussed, since there are no Class P licenses available, we would be very 
interested in having you create a new license so that Walgreens can comply with your 
regulations and restrictions. 

Mr. McCord, I want to thank you in advance for your help in this matter. I look forward 
to speaking with you again soon. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 

Doris Pigott 
License Specialist 
Tax Division, Mail Stop 1435 
Phone: 847-315-6808 
Fax: 847-315-4681 

Walgreen Co. Corporate Offices. 104 Wilmot Road MS# 1435 • Oeerfield.IL 60015-5121 
www.walgreens.com 


